FOR S.A. PEACE CONGRESS JULY 22nd 53 MINUTES OF PREPARETORY COMMITTE

PRESENT: Messrs Kathrada, Marbanald, Misses Watts, Kartus, Morpedi

APOLOGIES: Mr. MacDonald

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING read and accepted

ARISING FROM MINUTES: It was agreed to leave the Trades Hall Booking at Saturday afternoon and Sunday, and if no hall was obtainable for Saturday morning to start the conference in the afternoon. Agreed to try and obtain Trades Hall for public meeting on Friday Agreed to try addfind out who has booking for Saturday morning, as they may agree to cancel.

FRIDAY NIGHT'S MEETING: Speakers should be Mr. Fischer, and speakers representing organisations connected with the Congress -Legion, ANC, TIC, Students, etc.

Chairman: Rev. Thompson.

Students' representation on Committee - carried forward.

AGREED that all signatories to Peace Call should receive written invitation to the Congress.

CORRESPONDENCE: Workers Union of Africa, re sending delegate. To be informed we are not able to assist in this respect.

READING OF PAPERS: Secretary to write to NHlapo, Molema, Matthews

regarding reading of papers.
To approach: J. Cornelius, H. Boyder, Hepple, MacPherson, re reading of papers. Dr. Nokwe is overseas and will not be present.
Cape Town Peace Council to be asked to make approaches to Labour Party members of Parliament.

DRAFT PROGRAMME: to be discussed at next meeting. Hi grade printers:

SOCIAL FOR DELEGATES. The question of entertainment for Satuday evening was discussed. The GWU B Hall in Anderson Street to be considered.

Mrs. Weinberg to be approached regarding films - The Brother hood of Man and others.

The following names were suggested to form a food committee for the Congress: Rosenblatt, Naidoo, Rica Hodgson, Ray Harmel, I. Clazer.

NEXT MEFTING: In one week's time.

Bewysste

Jacobson collection books MINUTES OF CONGRESS PREPARATORY COMMITTEE _ 7 WEDNESDAY AUGUST 5th 1953

Present: Mrs. Ngoyi, Messrs. Kathrada, Maeka, Lipman. Miss Watts.

MINUTES of previous meeting reads and accepted. A report was given of the work done for Congress in the past

Arising out of the report, and letters read, it was agreed that:

1) Workers Union of Africa should be asked if someone else could

- 2) Programme: Miss First to be asked to assist in compiling.
- 3) Social: Should take place a 4 Kort Street. 4) Mr. Kathrada will visit ANC branches. Mr. Nkademing will asist
- 5) Concert. Slides and posters should be prepared to advertise
- 6) Students' organisations had been invited to send delegates to congress.

Gekry by - Paper Ma Temberes & House, tex st. 110 Datum. 28 /9/55. 22(4). Verwysings No

Collection Number: AD1812

RECORDS RELATING TO THE 'TREASON TRIAL' (REGINA vs F. ADAMS AND OTHERS ON CHARGE OF HIGH TREASON, ETC.), 1956 1961

TREASON TRIAL, 1956 1961

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:- Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:- Johannesburg ©2012

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.